

Re: Letters re: OFHP

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 17:28:05 -0400

Will send in a moment. Will have to get back to you on list.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Letters re: OFHP

Good Afternoon:

Can I just get sent over all the letters again for my night binder review, please?

Also - can we share the distribution lists for whom would be to receive; some could be digital signature and others we would prefer to have Minister sign off.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Mar 20, 2017, at 4:47 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Revised letters are attached. Let us know if this works and we will prepare for signature.
Keley

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: March-17-17 2:58 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Letters re: OFHP

Hi Keley,

We have reviewed the draft letters to stakeholders regarding OFHP, and have just a couple of minor edits to two of them for your review. Could you look at the following and let me know?

PS. I changed the titles of these docs for my own files...if it's helpful, the original titles were "MC-2017-478—MIN-GEN letters (3) to business groups re Fair Hydro Plan.docx" and "MC-2017-477—MIN-GEN-Letters for LDCs re—Fair Hydro Plan.docx"

Thanks,
David

David Campbell
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416.314.0704 | C: 647.649.3739

<We heard you letter_business - ESP Edits Mar17 clean.docx>

<We heard you letter_LDCs.docx>